

Kirk Acheson, NCARB

Mr. Acheson is a Registered Architect with 17+ years of experience in the building and design industry. Kirk brings some special experience to TES; his prior roll as the resident staff architect for one of the largest Christian camps in the US, Pine Cove, Inc., has allowed him to be personally involved with the end user and the general contractor. The projects have ranged from master planning entire camps to the smallest remodels and additions. Kirk has a very personal approach to projects and wants to get to know the client and end user in order to meet the needs of the project. Prior to working at Pine Cove, Kirk worked in Round Rock, TX where he prepared for and ultimately passed the registration examinations in 2000. He was able to work on many projects for government, municipal, and religious clients. Kirk brings a well-rounded and hands-on approach to the team. He now serves as the Lead Project Architect for Total Engineering Services, LLC.

Employment History

Present	Total Engineering Services, LLC Longview, Texas	Vice President Project Manager
2011 - 2009	Johnson and Pace, Incorporated Longview, Texas	Project Architect
2009 - 2008	Bucher, Willis, and Ratliff Corporation Tyler, Texas	Project Architect
2008 - 2001	Pine Cove Christian Camps Tyler, Texas	Resident-staff Architect and Project Manager
2001 – 1995	Spencer Godfrey Architects, Inc. Round Rock, Texas	From Intern to Architect

Registrations

Registered Architect (Texas, Oklahoma, North Dakota, & Wisconsin)

NCARB

Education

Bachelor of Architecture

University of Oklahoma, 1995

Project Experience

Industrial

FTS International

Sand Plant and Mine – Arcadia WI
Sand Plant Expansion – Voca TX
Sand Coating Plant - IL, TX
District Office/Maintenance Facility - ND, PA, TX, OK
Iron Testing Building - Pleasanton TX

Crossland Construction Company

Schlumberger Gun Shop - Midland TX (Design Build)

Commercial

FTS International

Distribution Center - Cisco TX

DuPont Photomasks

Tilt-wall Clean Room Facility - Round Rock TX
Corporate Headquarters - Round Rock TX

The University of Texas at Dallas

Center for Brain Health, Tenant Finish Out – Dallas TX

The University of Texas at Tyler

New Art Studio Addition – Tyler TX

Austin Telco Federal Credit Union – Cedar Park, TX

Greater Texas Federal Credit Union – Austin, TX

Municipal/Government

City of Bridgeport

Community Center and Police Department Renovations – Bridgeport TX
New Fire Station – Bridgeport TX

City of Round Rock

Recreation Center – Round Rock TX

Williamson County Courthouse – Cedar Park, TX

Red River Army Depot

Maintenance building office additions and new warehouse space - Texarkana TX

Educational

Trinity Episcopal Church

Daycare and School Addition - Marshall TX

University of Texas at Dallas

Center for Brain Health - Dallas TX
Second floor tenant finish-out - Dallas TX

Religious

St. Thomas More Catholic Church

New Classrooms and Sanctuary Remodel - Austin TX

St. Theresa Catholic Church

New Facilities and Remodel – Austin TX

Santa Cruz Catholic Church

New Facility on a New Site – Buda TX

Hill Country Bible Church

Sanctuary and Education Building – Austin TX

Friendly Baptist Church

New Children's Addition – Tyler TX